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VIA FACSIMILE
Ms. Donna Jackson AND U.S, MAIL

Clerk, City of Jonesboro
City Hall, Room 111

515 West Washington Ave
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re:  Indian Mall Limited Partnership; Glen #ood Li nited Partnership

Dear Donna:

After discussions with my client and various City officials, it has been decided that the
hearings scheduled for Tuesday, September 7, 2004 at 6:00 p.m. would be premature. Mr. Warmack
will be talking with various City officials later this wcek to explain the postponement.

Would you be so kind as to remove the hearings from Tuesday’s City Council agenda?

1 appreciate the help you gave to schedule the bearings. Iam sure that we will be back before
the City when plans are further along. Please call me if you have any questions.

Kindest regards.
Cordially yours,
WILLILMS & ANDERSON PLC
Qroif b e
David k. Menz 6
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